BOOK	21	PAGE	359	

Term,	Tuesday	Day	8th	Day of,	March	20	22
E1501	1831LD						
Somer	rset, KY						
Courth	iouse						
Pulask	i County Fiscal C	Court met ir	n a regular	called meeting	at 10:00 am c	on Tuesday	',
March	8, 2022 with Ste	ve Kelley p	residing. 7	he following m	nagistrates we	re present:	\downarrow
							\downarrow
_	Turpen	Wilson	Wheeldon	Ranshaw S	Strunk		_
					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		-
	otion made by Ma	0		,	0		_
	ve the minutes fro		meeting ne	ela repluary Z	2, 2022. MOUC	n cameu.	+
(2) Mc	otion made by Ma	agistrate W	ilson and s	econded by M	agistrate Strur	uk to	-
<u> </u>	ve sending a reso	<u> </u>			•		
<u></u>	o SPC Jakob Col			U		riigiiiiay	
				y			
(3) Mc	otion made by Ma	agistrate St	runk and s	econded by Ma	agistrate Whee	eldon to	
enter i	nto a 2 year Con	tract with T	extMyGov.	Motion carrie	d.		
(4) Mc	otion made by Ma	agistrate St	runk and s	econded by Ma	agistrate Wilsc	n to enter	-
into a l	Lease Contract fo	or the Lake	Cumberla	nd Health Dep	artment. Motio	on carried.	
(5) Mc	otion made by Ma	agistrate Tu	urpen and s	econded by M	lagistrate Rans	shaw to	
place I	Lori Phelps on the	e Pulaski C	County Libra	ary Board for a	4 year term.	Motion	
carried	l						
	tion made by Ma	aistrata \//	ilaan and a	accorded by M	agiatrata Turp		_
	otion made by Ma re the road work i	•					+
	e the load work i	lequest as		5/0/2022. 1010	aneu.		-
(7) Mc	otion made by Ma	agistrate W	ilson and s	econded by M	agistrate Rans	haw to	
∥` ′	ase 3000 ton of ro	-		y	5		
(8) Mc	otion made by Ma	agistrate W	heeldon an	d seconded by	/ Magistrate Ti	Irpen to	_
1. <i>i</i>	ise 5000 gallon o						
		. [
(9) Mc	otion made by Ma	agistrate St	runk and se	econded by Ma	agistrate Wilso	n to allow	
Tatevil	le Fire Departme	nt to surplu	is and hold	the funds for a	a 1999 Ford F	350	
1. ·	n the entire station of the	1 4	FTOV04FC	XEC78415. N	lotion carried		



MINU	JTES }		Pulaski Co	ounty Fiscal	C	OURT
)					
Term,	Tuesday	Day	8th	Day of,	March	₂₀ 22
E1501	831LD					
(10) N	lotion made by I	Magistrate F	Ranshaw ar	nd seconded b	v Magistrate S	trunk to
- · · ·	ise for bids to pu					
	carried.					
1						
(11) N	lotion made by I	Magistrate S	Strunk and	seconded by N	/lagistrate Whe	eldon to
surplu	s a 2007 Chevro	olet G2500 (1GCGG25	√571136784),	1997 Isuzu NF	PR
11 .	4B1K7V004410)					
Miller ⁻	Trailer (86141),	1973 Frueh	auf Trailer (MAR417930)	and 1992 Wab	ash
	(1JJV532Y7NL					
(12) N	lotion made by I	Magistrate I	Ranshaw ar	nd seconded b	y Magistrate W	/heeldon
to allo	w the Pulaski Co	ounty Deten	tion Center	to enter into a	60 month con	tract with
Kinetic	by Windstream	. Motion ca	arried.			
(13) N	lotion made by I	Magistrate \	Nilson and	seconded by N	/lagistrate Ran	shaw to
allow t	he Pulaski Cour	nty Detentio	n Center ac	lvertise for bid	s to purchase a	a pre-owned
crew c	ab work truck.	Motion carri	ed.			
(14) N	lotion made by I	Magistrate \	Nheeldon a	nd seconded l	by Magistrate S	Strunk to
	he Pulaski Cour	-	n Center to	advertise for k	oids to purchas	e a litter
vacuur	m. Motion carrie	ed.				
_						
	lotion made by l				, ,	
-	he Pulaski Coun	-	aste to apply	y for the 2022-	2023 Kentucky	/ Pride Fund
Recycl	ling Grant. Motion	on carried.				
(16) N	lotion made by I	Magistrate	Panchaw ar	nd seconded b	v Magistrata T	urpen to
						· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	he Pulaski Cour osting Grant. Mo			y 101 the 2022-		
	Usting Grant. Mit		J			
(17) M	lotion made by N	Magistrate F	Ranshaw ar	nd seconded b	v Magistrate S	trunk to
	he Pulaski Coun					
	carried.					
(18) N	lotion made by N	Magistrate V	Wheeldon a	nd seconded k	by Magistrate V	Vilson to
́ /	he Pulaski Coun	0			, ,	
	Grant. Motion ca					



	MINU	TES }		Pulaski Co	ounty Fiscal	C	OURT	
		J						
	Term,	Tuesday	Day	8th	Day of,	March	20	22
	E15018	31LD						
	(40) M		1		N		- 4 -	
		lotion made by M						-
		nto contract with	KY Emerge	ency Powe		Public Salety	generator	5.
	IVIOLION	carried.						
5	(20) M	lotion made by M	lagistrate V	Wheeldon a	and seconded h	v Magistrate 9	Strunk to	
		\$79,104.33 in ex						
	carried		000001000				Woton	
	Garried	•				,	8 y	
	(21) M	lotion made by M	lagistrate S	Strunk and	seconded by M	lagistrate Ran	shaw to	
		\$1,477,814.77 ii						I
	carried							
	(22) M	lotion made by M	lagistrate V	Vilson and	seconded by N	/lagistrate Stru	nk to	
	approv	e both Bill List pi	resented. I	Roll call: T	urpen - Yes, W	/ilson - Yes, W	/heeldon -	
	Yes, R	anshaw - No, Sti	runk - Yes.	Motion ca	rried.			
	(23) M	lotion made by N	lagistrate F	Ranshaw ar	nd seconded b	y Magistrate V	/heeldon t	0
	approv	e the Bank Reco	onciliation f	or February	/ 2022. Motion	carried.		
<u>1</u>	<u></u>	lotion made by M	<u> </u>					
		r into contract wi						
2		g (for the amoun				,		
		umbers 2, 4, 5, 1						
	Hatfield	d will review this	contract be	efore Judge	e Kelley signs it	t. Motion carri	ed.	
				A/:1		.		
		lotion made by N			seconded by N	lagistrate Turp	ben to	
	adjourr	n the meeting. N	Iotion carrie	ea.				
	** lud		tod the obe	vir John Lor	aford oct in du	ring court in h	ia maman	,
	Judi	ge Kelley dedica			igioru sat in ut		is memory	/ <u> </u>
	** Dula	aski County Tire	Collection	Program w	ill be April 7 8	8 (8.00 am - 3.00 cm)	00 pm) ar	od .
		(8:00 am - 12:00		FIOGIAIII W		0 (0.00 am - 5.	oo piii) ai	
		(3.00 am 12.00	r'''/'					